
Honeywell International Inc  

Honeywell Sensing & Productivity Solutions  

9680 Old Bailes Road 

Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA 

 

December 9, 2015 
 

 
To:  

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 
 
 

RE:  FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Intermec Technologies Corporation  
FCC ID: EHA-1007CP02 

 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of 
the Company name: Intermec Technologies Corporation, product description: Mobile 
Computer (FCC ID: EHA-1007CP02, Original Grant Date: 7/21/201). The transmitter 
module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
 
To change all grant-listed U-NII sub-bands with the new rules for UNII devices adopted 
under Docket No. 13-49.  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
Sean MacKellar  
 

Product Compliance, Sr. Compliance Engineer  
Honeywell Sensing and Productivity Solutions 

16201 25th Ave West 

Lynnwood, WA 98087 
Tel: +14259214243 
sean.mackellar@honeywell.com 

 


